

Excel Academy (CA)

Minutes

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

Date and Time

Thursday October 12, 2023 at 11:10 AM

Location

Excel Academy Charter School 1 Technology Drive, Ste I-811 Irvine, CA 92618

Regus- Gateway Chula Vista 333 H Street, Suite 5000 Chula Vista, CA 91910

Zoom Meeting Information:

Dial In: +1 669 444 9171 Meeting ID: 889 9111 3841

Zoom link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88991113841

MISSION STATEMENT

Excel Academy will provide flexible, personalized learning through a customized course of study that will educate, motivate, and instill a love of learning in each individual student. Teachers and parents will join together to maintain high expectations and promote academic excellence for all students creating the next generation of leaders.

THE ORDER OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice.

REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY

The Governing Board's presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time limits on public testimony to ensure that the agenda is completed.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISABILITY

Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by contacting Excel Academy Charter Schools.

Directors Present

L. Alvarado, M. Humphrey, S. Fraire, S. Houle, W. Hall

Directors Absent

None

Guests Present

L. Hansen

I. Opening Items

- A. Call the Meeting to Order
- B. Record Attendance

II. Approve/Adopt Agenda

A. Agenda

- S. Fraire made a motion to Bill Hall.
- S. Houle seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

III. Approve Minutes

A. Approve Minutes

S. Fraire made a motion to approve the minutes from Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on 09-14-23.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

IV. Correspondence/Proposals/Reports

A. School Highlights - Presented by Heidi Gasca, Executive Director/CEO

Heidi Gasca gave an overview of the school highlights for the month of September including enrollment, parent webinars, school community events, and counseling initiatives.

B. Student & Parent Testimonials

Parent Vanessa Castaneda and student Dante Espinoza shared their experience of being enrolled at Excel Academy.

C. iReady & CAASPP Data - Presented by Jenny Craig, Director of Assessment & Accountability

Jenny's presentation provided data on the school's academic performance over multiple periods. In the fall of 2022, 65.3% of students were at or above grade level in language arts, while 49.2% met the same criteria in math. The presenter then discusses the recent data, as of September 18th, 2023, showing a slight decrease in language arts, with 62.9% at or above grade level, and a comparable 48.9% in math. The school aims for at least a 2% increase in both subjects.

Excel Academy's focus will be on building vocabulary and comprehension in both language arts and math to boost scores.

Moving on to the CAASPP scores in spring 2023, Jenny noted that 64% of students are at or above grade level in language arts and 53% in math. Excel celebrates the distance from standard scores, particularly in language arts, and a 1% increase in math.

EACS is putting their efforts into improving scores, including building fluency and strengthening written expression.

D. Educational Services Update - Presented by Keri Schneeweiss, Director of Educational Services

Keri, the Director of Educational Services at EACS, aims to support teachers and principals at the school. Her focus is on simplifying paperwork and compliance requirements so that teachers have more time for students. Keri's presentation emphasized goals related to creating a positive school environment, student achievement and growth, partnership and connection, and ensuring that high school students have access to various pathways to graduation.

She also highlighted department-specific goals, including improving reading fluency in elementary grades, encouraging participation in secondary classes, and providing community opportunities for virtual path students. Compliance efforts involve ongoing

documentation and training, with a focus on CalPADS reporting and attendance monitoring. The ultimate goal is to maintain a balance between meeting requirements and allowing teachers to focus on teaching while minimizing paperwork.

V. Consent

- A. Consent Business/Financial Services
- B. Consent Education Student/Services
- C. Consent Personnel Services
- D. Approve Consent Agenda
 - S. Fraire made a motion to Bill Hall.
 - S. Houle seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

VI. Board Comments

A. Board Comments

The board members expressed their appreciation and support for the work being done by the presenters and the organization as a whole:

- Susan thanked the presenters for their detailed presentation and acknowledged the significant amount of work they're doing to relieve teachers of administrative burdens. She highlighted the importance of this support for teachers.
- Mike commended the presenters for their focus on the right areas and how it benefits both students and teachers, recognizing that teaching is a challenging job.
 He expressed gratitude to the presenters and their staff.
- Larry praised the organization as a well-oiled machine with excellent communication and collaboration among its members. He attributed the organization's accolades, such as being recognized as a Distinguished School, to this teamwork and expressed pride in being part of the organization.
- Steve echoed the sentiments, appreciating the efforts of all staff members, including those who may not be seen regularly, like custodians, in contributing to the organization's success.
- Bill highlighted the importance of everyone's role within the organization, emphasizing that no one is more or less important. He acknowledged the support provided to teachers and how it ultimately benefits students, emphasizing the organization's focus on students.

VII. CEO Comments

A.

CEO Comments

Heidi expressed her agreement with the previous comments and appreciation for Keri being present. She acknowledged the dedication of the entire team, with a particular mention of Jenny's commitment. Heidi highlighted the collective effort involving numerous individuals, including teachers. She shared her experience of visiting a meeting in Brea, noting the enthusiasm and passion displayed by the teachers in their commitment to ensure that students continue to learn and grow, even when dealing with challenging situations. Heidi extended her thanks for the support given to the team.

VIII. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 12:12 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, W. Hall

FOR MORE INFORMATION formation concerning this agenda.

For more information concerning this agenda, contact Excel Academy Charter School.